From: Coenen, Douglas W - DNR

To: Bonar-Bridges, James I - DNR

Cc: Wade, Jayne M - DNR; Sager, John E - DNR
Subject: FW: Attached Letter - Long-Term Care Licensing
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:34:14 PM

Hi, James. TRP’s Terry Peterson acknowledged receipt.

Doug

Doug Coenen, P.E.

608-264-9258
douglas.coenen@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

From: Terry Peterson <terry@omahatrack.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Coenen, Douglas W - DNR <Douglas.Coenen@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Attached Letter - Long-Term Care Licensing

Mr. Coenen

We are in receipt of your letter and confirm that the address on the letter is the current correct
contact address, as is the email address. | am the Manager Member for TRP Properties, LLC and will
be your contact for any further communication concerning this property.

Terry Peterson

TRP Properties, LLC
12930 | Street
Omaha, NE 68137
Direct 402-505-9302

Do your work with pride! Put safety in every stride!

From: Coenen, Douglas W - DNR <Douglas.Coenen@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Terry Peterson <terry@omahatrack.com>

Cc: Patarcity, Jane M (Pittsburgh) USA <Jane.Patarcity@TRMI.Biz>; paullS@koppers.com;
rfisher.2006 @f-ts.com; Wade, Jayne M - DNR <Jayne.Wade@wisconsin.gov>; Sager, John E - DNR
<John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Attached Letter - Long-Term Care Licensing

Dear Mr. Peterson,
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Please find the attached letter. | would appreciate it if you could reply to this email to confirm your
receipt.

Regards,
Doug Coenen

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Douglas W. Coenen, P.E.

Hazardous Waste Specialist

Hazardous Waste Prevention and Management Section
Bureau of Waste and Materials Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
608-264-9258

douglas.coenen@wisconsin.gov
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